From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Glancy, Scott C. (Fed)

Cc: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Subject: Re: quantum information journal club
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 2:25:29 PM

Great, I added you on Google Plus. See you at 3pm EST (if everything works smoothly on my end).

-Carl

On 8/11/16, 1:35 PM, "Scott Glancy" <sglancy@nist.gov> wrote:

>Carl,

>

>We would love for you to join us. The meeting starts at 1:00 Mountain
>Time or 3:00 Eastern Time. My gmail address is scott.c.glancy@gmail,
>and my G+ profile is at:

>https://plus.google.com/u/0/104535490762314452625
>

>Please add me to one of your circles, and I will invite you to Hangout.

>

>You can find our web site at http://www.qgijc.org.

>

>Scott

>

>0n 08/11/2016 10:30 AM, Miller, Carl A. (Fed) wrote:

>>Hi Scott —

>>

>> Could you add me to the videoconference list for the journal club (and remind me of when it starts?). Thanks!
>>

>> (I’'m at QuICS today.)

>>

>> -Carl

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>On 8/11/16, 11:41 AM, "Stephen Jordan" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov> wrote:
>>

>>> Hi Carl,

>>>

>>> [f you want to participate in the journal club today, you should email
>>> Scott Glancy and he can add your gmail username to the invitation list
>>> for the videoconference. (You will need the googletalk plugin installed
>>> in your browser.) Or, if you are at NIST, you can join me in my office
>>>(222/B267) as I plan to join the videoconference from there this afternoon.
>>>

>>> Best regards,

>>>

>>> Stephen

>>>

>
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